
City of Coconut Creek 
InterOffice Memorandum 

 
To: Site Plan File - PZ-07100010 

 
Date: June 16, 2010 

From: Liz Aguiar 
Development Review Supervisor 

Subject: Regions @ Strada 
Secondary Sign Changes 
 

 
 
The Development Review Committee has accepted the following to be included within the 
approved site plan file for Regions Bank at Strada.  Due to the nature of the request and the 
negligible impacts associated with the change, no additional review is required.  This memo 
shall serve as formal acceptance of the changes identified herein and will be archived as 
follows; 

1) Planning Department’s site plan approval file PZ-07100010 
2) Digital archive file; 

Z:\GIS\DevServices\Planning\ScannedSitePlans\HalePlat\RegionsBank 
 
Requested Change: 
 
The applicant is requesting the addition of a secondary monument sign to be located within the 
landscape buffer adjacent to Coconut Creek Parkway.  The proposed sign is consistent with the 
sign criteria as provided in the City’s Land Development Code and the aesthetic and sign design 
standards for the Strada development. 
 
A copy of a site plan depicting the location of the proposed secondary sign, a color graphic 
showing the sign structure and signage criteria, a letter from the bank explaining the nature of 
the request and an approval email from the property owner Alan Goldberg, are all attached to 
this memo.  The property owner however, conditionally approved the location of a secondary 
sign provided that no changes were made to the location of any existing trees. 
 
This approval is limited as stated herein and does not preclude the applicant from complying 
with all other requirements shown within the approved Education Corridor plans, Hale Plat PCD, 
approved site plan, sign application and building permits.  Also, because the Education Corridor 
improvements have not been constructed thus far, the applicant shall ensure that the sign 
maintain a setback distance of 20’ to the property line.  This considers and accommodates the 
future construction of the 10’-12’ Education Corridor sidewalk while maintaining the 10’ distance 
to the referenced sidewalk and as shown on the site plan provided by the applicant and 
attached herein. 
 
Further, it is the applicants’ responsibility to ensure that no conflicts exist with City of Margate 
utilities and/or permitting process, as applicable. 
 
cc: Jim Hetzel, MainStreet Project Coordinator 
 Heidi Solano, Planner 
 Pamela Stanton, Landscape Architect  
 Shaina Roth, Engineer 
  
S:\Data\Development Services\LAguiar\Documents\Cases\Hale Plat\MTF Monument Sign @ Regions 6-16-10.doc 
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mdublinski
Text Box
Custom Regions Monument Sign.
Regions letters and logo will be the only elements on the sign that will illuminate.
Letters and logo will be illuminated using LED lighting.
Sign will be painted with approved Sherwin-Williams colors.
Base of sign will be completed with a textured finish.

Paint Schedule;
SW 6133 - Muslin ; SW 6157 Favorite Tan ; SW 6387 Compatible Cream
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SW 6157 Favorite Tan
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SW 6387 Compatible Cream
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New monument location.

mdublinski
Line



mdublinski
Text Box
Monument Sign location
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RE: Emailing: Aerial Site #3 3-5-09 491779.jpg

file:///S|/...guiar/Documents/Cases/Hale%20Plat/Regions%20Bank/4%20FW%20Emailing%20Aerial%20Site%20%233%203-5-09.jpg.htm[6/16/2010 12:05:51 PM]

From: Mike Dublinski [mdublinski@theinsitegroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 9:15 AM
To: Aguiar, Lizet
Subject: FW: Emailing: Aerial Site #3 3-5-09 491779.jpg

Attachments: 070319 C1 (05-12-10).pdf
Hi Liz,
 
Attached is the email and a copy of the plan supplied to Alan for approval.
 
Thanks, Mike

From: alan goldberg [mailto:alangoldberg@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 9:19 PM
To: 'Mike Dublinski'
Subject: RE: Emailing: Aerial Site #3 3-5-09 491779.jpg

Mike; I am OK with that location.
 

From: Mike Dublinski [mailto:mdublinski@theinsitegroup.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 2:33 PM
To: 'Alan Goldberg'
Subject: RE: Emailing: Aerial Site #3 3-5-09 491779.jpg
 
Hi Alan,
 
Attached is a revised drawing and location of the Regions monument sign.
At this point we are confident there are no trees within the install area.
 
Does this location meet with your approval?
 
Thanks, Mike
 

From: Alan Goldberg [mailto:alangoldberg@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 4:30 PM
To: 'Mike Dublinski'
Subject: RE: Emailing: Aerial Site #3 3-5-09 491779.jpg

Yes, so long it doesn’t require the relocation of any trees.
 
 
 
Alan J Goldberg, President
Diversified Realty Development Co
 
2700 W Cypress Creek Rd  C-105
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
(954) 935-0820 Of
(954) 935-0822 Fx
(954) 325-7146 Mo
 
 
 
 



RE: Emailing: Aerial Site #3 3-5-09 491779.jpg

file:///S|/...guiar/Documents/Cases/Hale%20Plat/Regions%20Bank/4%20FW%20Emailing%20Aerial%20Site%20%233%203-5-09.jpg.htm[6/16/2010 12:05:51 PM]

From: Mike Dublinski [mailto:mdublinski@theinsitegroup.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 4:27 PM
To: 'Alan Goldberg'
Subject: RE: Emailing: Aerial Site #3 3-5-09 491779.jpg
 
So this location will be acceptable to you?
 

From: Alan Goldberg [mailto:alangoldberg@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 4:13 PM
To: 'Mike Dublinski'
Subject: RE: Emailing: Aerial Site #3 3-5-09 491779.jpg

You are correct on all counts.
 
 
 
Alan J Goldberg, President
Diversified Realty Development Co
 
2700 W Cypress Creek Rd  C-105
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
(954) 935-0820 Of
(954) 935-0822 Fx
(954) 325-7146 Mo
 
 
 
 

From: Mike Dublinski [mailto:mdublinski@theinsitegroup.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 4:10 PM
To: 'Alan Goldberg'
Subject: RE: Emailing: Aerial Site #3 3-5-09 491779.jpg
 
 

I marked this up.
Can you tell me if I am correct.

-----Original Message-----
From: Alan Goldberg [mailto:alangoldberg@bellsouth.net]
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 3:37 PM
To: 'Mike Dublinski'
Subject: Emailing: Aerial Site #3 3-5-09 491779.jpg

  Take a look

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Aerial Site #3 3-5-09 491779.jpg

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail

mailto:alangoldberg@bellsouth.net


RE: Emailing: Aerial Site #3 3-5-09 491779.jpg

file:///S|/...guiar/Documents/Cases/Hale%20Plat/Regions%20Bank/4%20FW%20Emailing%20Aerial%20Site%20%233%203-5-09.jpg.htm[6/16/2010 12:05:51 PM]

security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

__________ Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5200 (20100616)
__________

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

http://www.eset.com/
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